
Gloucestershire Schools Forum

Friday 20 October 2017 at 2.00 pm

Council Chamber - Shire Hall, Gloucester



Date Published: 12 October 2017     



Date Published: 12 October 2017     

Gloucestershire Schools Forum
Friday 20 October 2017

2.00 pm

Council Chamber - Shire Hall, Gloucester

AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Joanne Bolton

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members of the Forum must declare an interest in any agenda item where 
the outcome may give them a direct pecuniary advantage or avoid a 
disadvantage.  A form is available at the back of the meeting room.

Joanne Bolton

3  PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

To receive any public questions.  Questions can be asked on the day or 
sent to the Clerk before the meeting.  A written answer will be provided if 
questions are received 3 clear working days before the date of the 
meeting.  The Chairman will advise timescale for any questions asked on 
the day of the meeting or received less than 3 working days before the 
meeting.

Joanne Bolton

4  MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)

To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2017 and note 
actions.

Joanne Bolton

5  SCHOOL FUNDING 2018/19 (Pages 11 - 34) Stewart King, 
Neil Egles

6  HIGH NEEDS - TO FOLLOW Stewart King

7  F40 Gillian Hayward

(a) INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES - If you wish to inspect Minutes or 
Reports relating to any item on this agenda or have any other general queries about the 
meeting, please contact:
Joanne Bolton, Clerk to the Forum
:01452 324197/e-mail: joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk 

(b) GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS
1 Will Members please sign the attendance list.

mailto:joanne.bolton@gloucestershire.gov.uk


Date Published: 12 October 2017     



1

GLOUCESTERSHIRE SCHOOLS FORUM
Minutes of a meeting held on Wednesday 21 June 2017

in the Council Chamber - Shire Hall, Gloucester.

Present:

Colin Belford - Secondary School Headteachers
Melissa Bradshaw - Special School Headteacher
Martin Doidge - Primary School Governors
Andrew Harris - Secondary Head Teachers
Gillian Hayward - Secondary School Governors
Amanda Horniman - Early Years Providers
Dan Johnson - Primary School Headteachers
Lisa Jones - Primary School Headteachers
Gwyneth Keen - Early Years Providers
Elizabeth Knox - Secondary School Governors
Karen Lewis - Primary Head Teachers
Ian Marshall - Primary School Governors
Cllr Brian  Robinson - Alternative Provision Schools
Rosy Savory - Clifton Diocese
Andrew Steward - Trade Unions
Observers:

Also in 
Attendance:

Cllr Richard Boyles – Cabinet Member: Children and Young People

Jackie Kelly, Gloucestershire Association of Primary Headteachers
Clare Steel, Gloucestershire Association of Special School 
Headteachers
Chris Widden, Gloucestershire Governors’ Association 

Officers: Linda Uren, Commissioning Director: Children and Families
Stewart King, Lead Commissioner for Education and Skills
Tim Browne, Head of Education
John Reilly, Specialist Adviser (High Needs)
Suzanne Hall, Finance Business Partner
Molly MacLeod, Development Manager, Restorative Approach
Joanne Bolton, Democratic Services Adviser

Apologies: Graham Doswell, Primary School Governors
Rachel Howie, Gloucester Diocese
Emma Jarman, 14-19 Provision
Will Morgan, Secondary School Headteachers
Sara Morris, Primary School Governors
Marie Owen, Special School Governors
Steve Savory, Primary Head Teachers
Jim Stenson, Secondary School Governors
Stuart Wilson, Secondary Head Teachers

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

2 

26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of interest were made.

27. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

No public questions had been received.

28. MINUTES 

The minutes of the previous meeting of 16 March 2017 were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 

29. A LOCAL SYSTEM THAT WORKS FOR CHILDREN - FOLLOW UP 
DISCUSSION IN LIGHT OF THE GENERAL ELECTION OUTCOME 

29.1 The Forum discussed the Education Planning Session, which was held on 11 May 
2017.  At the session a wide range of perspectives about how the education system 
might evolve over the next few years were shared and consideration was given to 
how everyone could work together to get the best outcomes for children and young 
people in Gloucestershire.  

29.2 The Forum considered how the key issues identified at the Planning Session could 
be taken forward.  It was noted that Colin Belford, Secondary headteacher 
representative, would be meeting with representatives of the Local Enterprise 
Partnership, to discuss opportunities for work-based training for young people, 
particularly those at risk of exclusion, and for capital investment.

29.3 It was agreed that a working group would be set up to look into producing guidance 
for schools on multi academy trusts and other forms of collaborations involving 
different mechanisms.  Martin Doidge, Amanda Horniman, Lisa Jones, and Ian 
Marshall, all agreed to be part of the group.  
ACTION: Stewart King

29.4 It was noted that there may be no role for the Forum from 2018/19 on mainstream 
school funding.  As a result, the Forum’s future in its current form was uncertain.  
Consequently, there was support for the Forum to eventually evolve into an 
education partnership.  In recognition of this it was agreed that there would be a 
standing item on the Forum’s meeting agenda of relevance to this wider remit. This 
had commenced with the High Needs report on this meeting’s agenda.  In relation 
to the wider remit, the group of Gloucestershire school leaders who were invited to 
the Planning Session on 11 May 2017, were also invited to participate in this part of 
future Forum meetings. 
ACTION: Joanne Bolton

Page 2



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

3 

30. INSPECTION OF SERVICES FOR CHILDREN IN NEED OF HELP AND 
PROTECTION, CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER AND CARE LEAVERS 

30.1 Linda Uren, Commissioning Director: Children and Families, gave an outline on the 
findings of the Ofsted inspection which took place between 27 February and 23 
March 2017.  Whilst there were examples of some good work, the inspection 
identified substantial challenges in the safeguarding and child protection practice, 
and this was graded as ‘inadequate’.  The Forum heard about the improvement 
programme in place, which was being worked through with schools, partners and 
the safeguarding network.  

30.2 The Commissioning Director: Children and Families, informed members of the 
Forum that she would retire in August 2017; Alison Williams had been appointed as 
the Interim Director of Children’s Services until then.

30.3 The Chair on behalf of the Forum, took the opportunity to thank Linda Uren for her 
very valuable involvement with the Forum over the years, and wished her well for 
the future.

31. HIGH NEEDS 

31.1 The Forum received a detailed report and presentation on the Development of a 
Strategic Plan for High needs.  (For information – A copy of the presentation slides 
has been uploaded to the Council’s website, and a copy is included in the signed 
minute book).

31.2 Stewart King, the Lead Commissioner for Education and Skills, explained that the 
assumption was that the National Funding Formula for High Needs would go ahead 
on something close to the proposal set out in the December 2016 consultation 
paper. He made the point that Gloucestershire was a ‘loser’ on the National 
Funding Formula proposals.  As a consequence the likely position was a cash 
standstill over the period 2017/18 to 2020/21.  

31.3 The budget position for High Needs was not sustainable past 2018/19 and beyond 
with spending pressures/rising trends right across the High Needs block.   Officers 
emphasised that radical changes would be needed in how needs were assessed 
and met and how the available funding was prioritised.

31.4 The Forum noted that John Reilly, current interim headteacher at Laker’s Academy, 
would be employed by the authority full time from September, to work on 
developing the Strategic Plan for High Needs.  John Reilly attended the Forum 
meeting to share his initial thoughts.  

31.5 The Lead Commissioner for Education and Skills referred to the design principles 
for a new model for High Needs which were outlined at Annex B to the report.  He 
explained that if the programme was successful it would mean that needs were 
understood and plans were good; schools and other providers were confident and 

Page 3



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

4 

able to meet additional needs; and the county wide system would effectively 
support children in their local communities including those with complex needs.

31.6 The Forum considered different ways of managing High Needs within the context of 
rising demand with a strictly limited resource and very limited flexibility. There was a 
wide-ranging discussion on the ideas being put forward, and the following points 
were raised:   

31.6.1 The number of children needing an Education, Health and Care Plan (EHCP) was 
rising year on year as an increasing number of children were coming into the 
reception year with complex special needs.   It was reported that each EHCP cost 
£5,000, and there was evidence to suggest that the specific 1:1 teaching assistant 
support requirement in some EHCPs was not always effective in meeting needs. 
Officers explained that there was a need for a different approach and they outlined 
to the Forum what this could mean.  

31.6.2 There was a degree of support amongst Forum members for pursuing the idea of 
reducing the number of EHCPs through the devolving of funding to schools via the 
Resource Allocation System (RAS) for needs as a whole.  However, there was 
recognition that if this approach was taken then the expectations of parents over the 
level of support for their child would need to be managed carefully.   It was also 
acknowledged that there would be some children who would still need 1.1 teaching 
assistant support.  

31.6.3 It was anticipated that this approach would eventually result in there being 
approximately 1000 fewer EHCPs.   A member of the Forum did raise the issue as 
to how it would be ascertained that a child’s needs were being met without an 
EHCP.  In response, the Lead Commissioner for Education and Skills provided 
assurances that under this approach the needs of the child would still be 
understood. He added that there could be a design element within the RAS which 
would provide a threshold to identify when a child did need an EHCP.

 
31.6.4 The Forum was informed of the plans for In-County (complex needs), the key areas 

of focus would be children with Social, Emotional & Mental Health difficulties and 
Autism Spectrum Disorder.  The plan was to invest to extend the IRIS/Alternative 
Provision approach via individualised packages and connect across education, 
social care and health.

31.6.5 The Forum discussed the vision for Alternative Provision.  The Lead Commissioner 
for Education and Skills explained that the plan was to significantly reduce the 
number of permanent exclusions to 0%.  This would be undertaken by having a 
bedrock of good, inclusive in-school provision behaviour and relationship 
management.  There would be an individualised package for each pupil; the 
support would be shorter and more intensive, and would have a strong focus on 
therapeutic interventions.  Schools would ‘own’/direct the alternative provision.  He 
reported that there was an emerging view that a single countywide model was not 
feasible, and that we need to explore area-based solutions.  Some Forum members 
expressed concern about how this would work, and reference was made to reasons 

Page 4



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

5 

why some children may not be able to attend mainstream settings.  It was 
acknowledged however that there would be a revised offer for students that did not 
fit mainstream, or who needed intensive support.

31.7 The Forum heard from Molly Macleod, Development Manager Restorative 
Approach, who gave an outline of the key features of the restorative practice 
approach.  This was an evidence based approach, which used a core set of beliefs, 
principles and a way of being with people that would build and maintain healthy 
relationships, a sense of community and a shared sense of accountability.  It was 
reported that evidence from elsewhere in the country, particularly in Leeds, 
indicated that the restorative approach greatly benefited schools in terms of 
behaviour management, which had a direct impact on reducing exclusions.   Pilots 
were taking place at a secondary school and two primary schools in the county. 
Linda Uren, Commissioning Director: Children and Families added that 
consideration would need to be given as to how restorative practice could be rolled 
out for a whole system approach. The Forum suggested that to start with, the 
restorative practice approach should be introduced into at least one primary school 
and one secondary school in each district. It was agreed that officers would discuss 
this with their primary and secondary colleagues.  
ACTION: John Reilly/Stewart King

31.8 There was a degree of support amongst Forum members for the new ideas being 
put forward.  However, there were also some concerns expressed by Forum 
members about the risk of not being able to properly meet the needs of children 
with SEND/the quality of provision dropping as a consequence of the increasingly 
limited resources. 

31.9 The Forum acknowledged that developing a High Needs strategy was a major 
piece of work.  In recognition of this the Forum asked to be provided with a plan 
showing the milestones/decision points in the High Needs programme, and also an 
outline of the projects taking place.  
ACTION: Stewart King.  

31.10 It was also agreed that there would be a standing item on High Needs on each 
future Forum’s meeting agenda.  
ACTION: Joanne Bolton

31.11 It was agreed that the Lead Commissioner for Education and Skills would speak to 
Clare Steel, Chair of GASSH, following the meeting, to discuss how representatives 
of special schools could be involved in any project groups.  
ACTION: Stewart King

32. OUTTURN AND SCHOOL BALANCES 2016/17 

32.1 Neil Egles, Schools Finance Manager, presented a report on the 2016/17 Outturn 
position for Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) and non-DSG, and maintained school 
balances at the end of the 2016/17 financial year.  

Page 5



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

6 

32.2 The Forum was informed that the outturn position was a net overspend of £1.152M 
representing 0.28% of the 2016/17 DSG budget.  A further £5.694M of balances 
were remaining from 2015/16 resulting in the total DSG balances at the end of 
2016/17 being £4.542M representing 1.10% of the 2016/17 DSG.

32.3 The Forum noted the use of the DSG balances at the end of 2016/17 as set out in 
the report.

32.4 The Forum noted that 208 maintained schools were in surplus, and 15 were in 
deficit. 123 mainstream schools (58%) held revenue balances at the end of 2016/17 
above the claw back thresholds (5% of ISB Secondary/ 8% of ISB Primary).  The 
excess amount above the thresholds represented £7.1M (41%) of the total £17.3M 
mainstream revenue balances held.  

32.5 It was reported that the Council’s Deficit Scrutiny Group had also reviewed 
maintained schools holding surplus balances relating to the financial year 2016/17.  
Schools with the largest balances had been asked to provide the reasons for their 
surplus and their plans for future expenditure.  The Forum noted that the senior 
officer group was satisfied with the plans provided, and that the group would 
continue to monitor the schools to ensure planned expenditure took place as 
identified in their submission. 

32.6 The Forum discussed whether claw back should be applied to maintained school 
balances at the end of the 2016/17 financial year. The Forum was reminded that 
any funds clawed back would need to be allocated through the formula in the 
following year.  This could result in a position where some of the clawed back funds 
had to be reallocated back to schools it was clawed back from.  

32.7 The Forum was of the view that the best method of reviewing excess surplus 
continued to be through the work of the Council’s Deficit Scrutiny Group.  The 
Forum therefore agreed that no claw back should be applied to maintained school 
balances at the end of the 2016/17 financial year.  However, the Forum again 
decided that it would be prudent for a claw back provision to continue to feature in 
the Scheme for Financing Schools, but that claw back would be instigated in 
exceptional circumstances only.

32.8 The Forum was informed of the Children and Families outturn position as outlined 
in Annex B of the report.  The Forum noted that the outturn position was an 
overspend of £3.83M.  This was due to the sustained increase in the demand for 
social care, and the resulting pressures and overspends within children’s services.

33. F40 

The Chair confirmed that there was no F40 update, as an announcement on the 
national Funding Formula was still awaited.

34. MEETING DATES 2018 

Page 6



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

7 

34.1 The Forum noted the 2018 meeting dates as outlined below.  The meetings 
commence at 2pm in Shire Hall:

Thursday 11 January 2018
Thursday 15 March 2018
Thursday 10 May
Thursday 21 June
Thursday 20 September
Thursday 15 November

34.2 It was agreed that the future meeting dates would be circulated and published on 
the Schools Forum webpage.
ACTION: Joanne Bolton

Chairman

Meeting concluded at 4.05 pm

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Schools Forum 2017 
21 June 2017 
Action Sheet 

 
TOPIC 
 
 

 
ACTION 

 
RESPONSIBILITY 

 
OUTCOME 
 

1. Question for Cabinet 
Member: Children and 
Young People 

During the meeting Cllr Richard Boyles, Cabinet Member: 
Children and Young People, was asked about the 
Conservative’s pledge of £100M of capital funding for 
Gloucestershire’s school buildings maintenance.  The 
Cabinet Member agreed to provide a written response 
after the meeting. 
 
 ‘ 

 

Cabinet Member: 
Children and Young 
People 
 
 
 
 
 

Completed response 
circulated 27.06.17. 
 
Response: 
As was made clear at the time, 
the £100M investment into 
school buildings represents 
the continuation of regular 
capital investment, with 
additional expected funding 
from central government for 
specific projects, over the 
four-year life of the Council. 

2. A Local system that 
works for children – 
Follow up discussion 

Standing item to be added to the Forum’s meeting agenda 
of relevance to its wider remit, commencing with High 
Needs.  Additional attendees invited to the Education 
Planning Session to be invited to future meetings.  
 
A working group to be set up to look into producing 
guidance for schools on Multi Academy Trusts and other 
forms of collaborations involving different mechanisms.  
Members: Martin Doidge/Ian Marshall/Lisa Jones/Amanda 
Horniman. 
 

Joanne Bolton 
 
 
 
Stewart King 

Completed. 
 
 
 
There is existing guidance 
that is in the process of being 
updated.  That will be 
circulated to the group for 
initial comments 
 
 
 
 

3. High Needs  Officers to look into introducing the Restorative Practice 
Approach into at least one primary school and one 

Stewart King/Molly 
Macleod 

See update on restorative 
practice in item 6 on this 

P
age 9



secondary school in each district.  
 
 
 
 
Forum members to be provided with a plan showing the 
milestones/decision points in the High Needs programme, 
and also an outline of the projects taking place.   
 
High Needs Item on each Forum meeting agenda.  
 
The Lead Commissioner for Education and Skills to speak 
to Clare Steel, Chair of GASSH, following the meeting, to 
discuss how representatives of the special schools could 
be involved in any project groups.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
Stewart King/John 
Reilly 
 
Joanne Bolton 
 
Stewart King 

agenda.  
 
 
 
 
Programme to be presented to 
the Forum in October.  
 
On-going. 
 
Half-day with GASSH 13th 
October  

4. Future meeting dates 
2017 and 2018 

Future meeting dates of the Forum to be circulated. Joanne Bolton  Completed and added to 
Schools Forum webpage. 

 

P
age 10



 

1 Introduction 

The government has made some critical announcements on school funding for the 

next two years.  The Schools Forum will need to: 

 Understand the implications for Gloucestershire schools and academies 

 Agree an overall strategy for the next two funding years 

 Consider  whether to seek a transfer from the Schools Block to the High Needs 

block  

 Make recommendations on the detail of the formula in the light of changes in the 

regulations  

 Consider de-delegations for 2018/19 (maintained schools representatives only) 

 Agree a basis for consulting schools 

 

 

School Funding  

Schools’ Forum 
Date 

20th October 2017 

Type of Decision For decision 

Background 
Documents 

Announcements on the National Funding Formula 14th September 
2017 (link)  

Schools revenue funding 2018 to 2019: Operational Guide (link)  

Author Stewart King, lead commissioner for education and skills 

Purpose of Report To agree the approach to the funding formula for mainstream 

schools in 2018/19 and 2019/20 

Key 
Recommendations 

Recommendation 1: That the local formula for 2018/19 and 

2019/20 be set in line with the NFF formula factors and in 

proportion to the values quoted including the 0.5% uplift to the per 

pupil element of the baseline for each school 

Recommendation 2:That the methodology set out in para 4.3 be 

applied, with relevant permissions being sought from DfE 

Recommendation 3: That de-delegation is agreed at the per pupil 
rates shown for: 

 Targeted intervention – primary  

 Union facilities – primary 

 Local authority statutory duties for maintained schools. 

 

Resource 
Implications 

The announcements increase the Schools Block for Gloucestershire 
by 1.94% in 2018/19 and a further 1.08% in 2019/20.  The outcome 
varies significantly for individual schools. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-funding-formula-for-schools-and-high-needs
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/pre-16-schools-funding-guidance-for-2018-to-2019


2 Government Announcements 

 

The secretary of state made a statement on school funding on 17th July.  The key 

announcements were: 

 The National Funding Formula will be implemented from 2018/19 as planned 

 There will be local discretion on the formula for 2018/19 and 2019/20 

 An additional £1.3bn will be allocated to the schools budget in each of 2018/19 

and 2019/20 by transferring funding from other programmes  

 In order to provide stability no local authority will see a reduction in its cash 

allocation for the high needs block or its per pupil  allocation for the Schools  

Block 

 A 0.5% increase in pupil led funding for every school will be included in the 

schools block funding to LAs for each of the next two years 

 The allowance for every secondary school will provide for a minimum of £4,800 

per pupil by 2019/20 

 

  

On 4th August the Department for Education published an Operational Guide on 

Schools Revenue Funding for 2018/19.  This contains some other pertinent 

information: 

 The NFF will be used to calculate the 2018/19 Schools Block total for each local 

authority with additions based on historic spending for exceptional premises 

costs, mobility and growth 

 The Minimum Funding Guarantee can be determined locally at any rate between 

0% and -1.5% 

 There will not be a looked after children factor in the schools national funding 

formula in 2018/19. Government are therefore putting extra funding into the pupil 

premium plus allocation. 

 The Schools Forum can agree a transfer from the Schools Block to the High 

Needs Block of up to 0.5% of the Schools Block value but there must be full 

consultation with schools. 

 The funding of special units changes from 2018/19 – there will no longer be a 

reduction to the number on roll used in the schools formula for special centre 

pupils.  A school will therefore receive basic funding for these in the same way as 

other pupils . A further £6,000 for these pupils will then be allocated from the high 

needs block.  Unoccupied commissioned places will continue to be funded at 

£10,000 from the high needs block. 

 It is permissible to set a minimum per pupil funding level for secondary schools in 

advance of the £4,800 minimum requirement from 2019/20 

 LAs may allocate funding for deprivation using both the ‘ever 6’ model and the 

number qualifying for free school meals on the school census date rather than 

one or the other as now 

Page 12



 As planned a new Central Schools Services Block (CSSB) will cover the LA 

statutory responsibilities for both maintained schools and academies 

 From 2018/19 LAs will only be able to deduct or add funding for excluded pupils 

in the current year and the adjustment will also have to include all other pupil 

related factors and the pupil premium.  The deduction will also have to take place 

irrespective of whether the school has had any funding for the pupil.  This is a 

significant, and very unhelpful, change for Gloucestershire – our practice, as 

agreed with GAPH and GASH, allows for adjustments to reflect whether the 

excluding school has received funding for the following funding year (because 

the pupil has been on roll at the school census date).  It may be possible to 

continue the current arrangements through local agreement. 

 

On 14th September the Secretary of State announced final decisions on the National 

Funding Formula together with LAs’ allocations for 2018/19 and 2019/20.  As 

expected the allocation comprises the NFF allocation for each school aggregated to 

LA level.  The additional funding announced in July has been used to increase the 

basic amount per pupil for both primary and secondary schools and to fund the 

minimum allocation per pupil.  Both changes favour Gloucestershire.   

 

The key announcements are: 

 To confirm that 0.5% has been added to the baseline for each school for the 

pupil-led funding allocation for 2018/19 and 2019/20 as outlined in July 

 The settlement allows for a minimum per pupil for primary schools of £3,300 in 

2018/19 and £3,500 in 2019/20.  And a minimum per pupil for secondary schools 

of £4,600 in 2018/19 and £4,800 in 2019/20 

 Special centre pupils are included in school funding from 2018/19; as a result 

schools with attached special centres are showing baselines in the NFF 

calculations that are higher than their 2017/18 budgets. 

 As a consequence of the transfer of funding for looked after children (LAC) the 

2018/19 pupil premium plus rate will increase to £2,300. 

 Gains are capped at 3% per pupil in 2018/19 and a further 3% in 2019/20 above 

each school’s 2017/18 pupil-led baseline 

 The minimum per pupil applies after capping.  It is therefore possible for a school 

that qualifies under the minimum per pupil element to have an increase between 

2017/18 and 2018/19 of greater than 3% per pupil.  That will be the case if the 

Forum agrees to implement the minimum per pupil for secondary schools 

 

 

3 Implications for Gloucestershire schools and academies 

 

The Schools Block for Gloucestershire increases by 1.94% for 2018/19 and a further 

1.08% for 2019/20 as a consequence of the announcements: 

 

Page 13



 
 

The introduction of a minimum per pupil element has had a major impact on the 

outcome of the NFF for Gloucestershire secondary schools, particularly those with low 

levels of additional needs.  And all schools will gain from the uplift in the baseline.  

Annex A shows the comparison between the 2017/18 baseline and the NFF formula 

for each Gloucestershire school.  

 

Annex B shows a comparison between the current Gloucestershire and the revised 

NFF formula.  There are still significant differences; the most significant are: 

 The basic amount per pupil is still lower in the NFF despite the uplift in the 

revised NFF 

 The NFF includes the IDACI measure in the allocation for deprivation 

 The NFF includes an allocation for sparsity; schools that qualify on the distance 

criteria will gain significantly (Annex C) 

 

4 The formula for 2018/19 

 

4.1 Strategy 

 

There are two strategic issues for the Forum to consider: 

A. Whether to consult on a transfer of funding to the High Needs block  

B. The formula – whether to prioritise stability by making minimal changes to the 

formula or treat the next two years as a transitional period towards the NFF 

 

4.2 Transfer to High Needs 

 

The High needs budget is under huge pressure.  The latest forecast is for an 

overspend of around £800,000 in 2017/18.  A transfer of 0.5% from the Schools Block 

would add a further £1.65m as a one-off cash sum. 

 

We are not proposing to ask the Forum to support a transfer in 2018/19 on the 

grounds that: 

 It would be a one-off rather than a permanent transfer 

 There are DSG balances available specifically to support the high needs budget 

 School budgets are under great pressure too 

 We are talking with schools about new approaches to identifying and meeting 

additional needs; a deduction from school budgets would be an unhelpful 

backdrop to those discussions 

Page 14



 

The option to transfer from the Schools Block will also be available, again as a one-off, 

in 2019/20. The Forum may need to consider that if spending cannot be contained 

within budget for 2018/19.   

 

The strategy on high needs is discussed in greater detail in item 6 on this agenda.   

 

4.3 The Formula 

 

The approach to the transition to the NFF was discussed at the informal Forum 

meeting on 21st September.  There was a clear view that we should move to the NFF 

formula as rapidly as possible whilst ensuring that each school received at least a 

0.5% uplift in the pupil-led funding elements. 

 

We are not in a position to move directly to the NFF because funding is required to 

meet the full year effect of lump sums and varied pupil numbers in the new schools 

that opened in 2017/18, along with any changes in factors such as rates and rents 

which are being funded by the DfE on a historic basis.  

 

The position for individual schools will also change as a consequence of updating the 

data for the October 2017 school census.  The prior attainment data for primary 

schools is particularly volatile. 

 

The full dataset is now available and we are in the process of working through the 

impact on MFG of moving towards the NFF formula.  We hope to be able to update 

the Forum at the meeting.  But, in line with the guidance at the 21st September 

meeting, we are preparing a proposal using the following methodology: 

 

1. Set the centrally retained budget for growth funding as £966,046. 

This is exactly the same figure the DfE has included within the Schools Block 

for 2018/19 based on historic funding. 

2. Ensure all schools receive as a minimum the 0.5% increase in pupil led 

funding. 

This will be done by increasing the 2017/18 pupil led baseline by 0.5%.  NB 

this approach will need DfE approval 

3. Apply the DfE minimum per pupil rates quoted for 2018/19 at £3,300 Primary 

and £4,600 Secondary. 

4. Apply all the NFF factors and data provided by the DfE (e.g. include the 

Sparsity factor and for Deprivation use the current FSM, FSM6 and all the 

IDACI measures). 

5. Set the MFG at 0%  

This is to ensure the additional 0.5% pupil led funding added to the baseline 

is not then subsequently removed through the operation of the MFG & 

capping process. 

Page 15



6. Set the cap at a level that exactly equals the MFG cost. 

7. Set the factor allocation rates in proportion to the rates quoted by the DfE, 

but all scaled by the same percentage to equal the NFF funding remaining 

available for delegation.  This will be less than, 100%. 

 

Recommendations  

 

Recommendation 1: That the local formula for 2018/19 and 2019/20 be set in line 

with the NFF formula factors and in proportion to the values quoted including the 0.5% 

uplift to the per pupil element of the baseline for each school 

 

Recommendation 2: That the methodology set out in para 4.3 be applied, with 

relevant permissions being sought from DfE 

 

 

5 Pupil Premium 

 

The Pupil Premium will increase in 2018/19 to reflect the decision not to include a 

formula factor in the NFF for Looked After Children (not in Gloucestershire formula): 

 

Disadvantaged pupils Pupil 
Premium per 
pupil  
2018/19 

Pupil 
Premium per 
pupil  
2017/18 

Pupils in Year Groups R to 6 recorded as 
Ever 6 FSM 

£1,320 £1,320 

Pupils in Year Groups 7 to 11 recorded as 
Ever 6 FSM 

£935 £935 

Looked After Children (LAC) £2,300 £1,900 

Children adopted from care under the 
Adoption and Children Act 2002 

 

and children 
who have left care under a Special 
Guardianship or Residence Order 

£2,300 £1,900 

Service children   

Pupils in Year Groups R to 11 recorded as 
Ever 4 Service Child or in receipt of a child 
pension from the Ministry of Defence. 

£300 £300 

 

6 De-delegations 

 

Decision-making on de-delegations rests with the Forum but with representatives of 
maintained schools only and decisions need to be made separately for each sector. 
 
Deductions are made from the formula allocations for maintained schools only.  The 
aggregate sum to be de-delegated reduces each year to reflect further academy 
conversions. 

Page 16



 
6.1 In-year increases in pupil numbers at primary schools 

 
The current policy is to allocate additional funding to primary schools where the 
following conditions are met: 
 
Where the increase in October School Census numbers exceeds the higher of 5% or 
10 pupils (the 5% threshold is subject to a ceiling of 15 pupils) then 7/12 of the Basic 
Entitlement (Age Weighted Pupil Unit) pupil allocation will be triggered for each pupil 
above this threshold. 
 

The allocations in 2016/17 totalled £390,052. 
 

The Forum has reviewed the policy in each of the last two years and agreed to 
continue with the current mechanism.   No change to the formula is therefore 
proposed for 2018/19.  However the Forum may want to revisit the principle of making 
in-year allocations given that no such mechanism will feature in the National Funding 
Formula.  Schools with significant planned growth are likely to benefit from the growth 
top-slice.   

 
The Forum is asked to consider whether to change the existing policy on in-year 
increase in pupil numbers. 

 
 
6.2 Union Facilities 
 
The de-delegation from maintained primary schools was reduced in 2015/16 from 
£3.39 per pupil to £3.05 per pupil.  A report summarising the use of facilities time 
funding in 2016/17 is attached at Annex D. 
 
 
6.3 LA statutory duties 
 
The former Education Services Grant funding for ‘retained duties’ – those that cover 
all schools and academies – has been transferred into the new Central Schools 
Services Block.  ESG for ‘general duties’ – those that cover maintained schools only – 
has been withdrawn altogether from September 2017.  As discussed at the Forum’s 
meeting in November 2016 the regulations now allow LAs to retain some of their 
maintained schools’ DSG in an arrangement akin to de-delegation.  The Forum 
(maintained schools representatives) agreed to retain £5 per pupil (primary and 
secondary schools).  The latest Operational Guide is clear that the arrangements for 
2017/18 may continue into the future.  No further announcements on the LA role in 
education have been made and no White Paper is now expected.   
 
The major areas of cost on the other statutory duties cover budgeting, accounting and 
internal audit, administration of pensions and a range of other HR duties and landlord 
responsibilities on buildings. The DfE draws a parallel with the top-slice, commonly 
around 5%, made by Multi Academy Trusts.  The comparison is an imperfect one – 
some of the LA duties rest for academies with the Education Funding Agency.  £5.00 
per pupil represents less than 0.1% of the delegated budget.   

Page 17



 
In summary the proposal is to make a deduction, from the budgets of maintained 
schools only, for the following functions: 
 

 De-delegation 
proposal 

Eligible to vote Estimated maintained pupils 
Primary 37,042 

Secondary 4,265 

   Per pupil 
Rate £ 

Total 
£000 

1 In-year 
increases in 
pupil numbers - 
primary 

Martin Doidge 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Morris 

 

10.53 390 

2 Targeted 
intervention - 
primary 

Martin Doidge 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Morris 

 

9.27 

 

343 

3 Union facilities 
- primary 

Martin Doidge 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

3.05 113 

Page 18



Sara Morris 

 

4 Local authority 
statutory duties 
 
 

Martin Doidge 

Graham 

Doswell 

Dan Johnson 

Lisa Jones 

Karen Lewis 

Sara Morris 

Colin Belford 

5.00 207 

 

 

Recommendation 3: That de-delegation is agreed at the per pupil rates shown for: 

 In-year increases in pupil numbers-primary 

 Targeted intervention – primary  

 Union facilities – primary 

 Local authority statutory duties for maintained schools. 
 
And that the Forum considers whether to revise the policy for primary pupil number 
increases between October Census dates above thresholds. 

 

7 Consultation 

 

Schools will need to be consulted on the recommendations agreed by the Forum.  It is 

proposed to issue a written paper and consult through the Headteacher, governor and 

business manager associations on a single option on the formula and seeking 

comments. 

 

8 Central Schools Services Block (CSSB) 

 

The CSSB comprises funding for ongoing responsibilities to fund LAs for the statutory 
duties that they hold for both maintained schools and academies. It is comprised of 4 
budgets previously covered in the schools block as follows:  
 

 

Page 19



The above figures are the historical funding levels in the 2017/18 baseline funding. For 

2018/19 onwards the CSSB will be allocated to LAs based on a national average rate. 

Gloucestershire will lose approximately £100,000 (4%) by the end of 2019/20 as a 

result. 

 

8 Timetable 

 

The key events are: 

 October/November 2017 – consultation with schools on the formula for 2018/19 

 16th November 2017 - Schools Forum meeting (to be rescheduled??) 

 13th December 2017 – Cabinet to consider the council’s budget and approach to 

school funding 

 11th January 2018 – Schools Forum meeting to make final recommendations on 

the formula 

 19th January 2018 – submission of the formula to the DfE  

Page 20



ANNEX A

DfE Illustrative NFF as at September 2017

School Name Phase

New and 

growing 

School

17/18 APT 

NOR

Baseline funding

(2017-18)

Baseline funding

(as though the 

school is full in 

2017-18)

Notional total NFF 

funding in 2018-19 

Illustrative total NFF 

funding in 2019-20 

Illustrative total NFF 

funding - if fully 

implemented 

New and growing schools 

illustrative NFF funding -if 

fully implemented (as if 

the school was full in 

2017-18)

Percentage change 

compared to baseline

Percentage change in 

pupil-led funding

Baseline funding

(2017-18)

Notional NFF 

funding in 2018-19 

less baseline

Illustrative NFF in 

2019-20 less 

baseline

Illustrative Full NFF 

less baseline

The Rissington School Primary 194 £820,000 £823,000 £826,000 £826,000 0.7% 1.0% £820,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

Berkeley Primary School Primary 190 £698,000 £701,000 £704,000 £704,000 0.8% 1.0% £698,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

Chalford Hill Primary School Primary 202 £718,000 £721,000 £724,000 £724,000 0.8% 1.0% £718,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

Glenfall C.P. School Primary 204 £787,000 £790,000 £794,000 £794,000 0.8% 1.0% £787,000 £3,000 £7,000 £7,000

Grangefield School Primary 245 £929,000 £933,000 £937,000 £937,000 0.8% 1.0% £929,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Hempsted C of E Primary School Primary 211 £818,000 £822,000 £825,000 £825,000 0.8% 1.0% £818,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

Leonard Stanley CE Aid.School Primary 198 £752,000 £756,000 £759,000 £759,000 0.8% 1.0% £752,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

Meadowside School Primary 245 £895,000 £899,000 £903,000 £903,000 0.8% 1.0% £895,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Nailsworth CE(C)Primary School Primary 199 £811,000 £815,000 £818,000 £818,000 0.8% 1.0% £811,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

Offa's Mead Academy Primary 178 £721,000 £724,000 £727,000 £727,000 0.8% 1.0% £721,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

Rodborough Comm Primary School Primary 209 £778,000 £781,000 £784,000 £784,000 0.8% 1.0% £778,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

St James/Ebrington Pri School Primary 196 £797,000 £801,000 £804,000 £804,000 0.8% 1.0% £797,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

St Lawrence C E Primary School Primary 209 £753,000 £757,000 £760,000 £760,000 0.8% 1.0% £753,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

Stratton C.E. Primary School Primary 208 £791,000 £795,000 £798,000 £798,000 0.8% 1.0% £791,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

The British School Primary 159 £632,000 £635,000 £638,000 £638,000 0.8% 1.0% £632,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

Tutshill C of E Primary School Primary 208 £771,000 £774,000 £778,000 £778,000 0.8% 1.0% £771,000 £3,000 £7,000 £7,000

Watermoor C E Primary School Primary 159 £681,000 £683,000 £686,000 £686,000 0.8% 1.0% £681,000 £2,000 £5,000 £5,000

King's Stanley Primary School Primary 203 £746,000 £750,000 £752,000 £752,000 0.8% 1.0% £746,000 £4,000 £6,000 £6,000

Callowell Primary School Primary 177 £698,000 £702,000 £704,000 £704,000 0.8% 1.0% £698,000 £4,000 £6,000 £6,000

THE ROSARY CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 184 £728,000 £733,000 £734,000 £734,000 0.8% 1.0% £728,000 £5,000 £6,000 £6,000

Greatfield Park Primary School Primary 209 £799,000 £805,000 £805,000 £805,000 0.8% 1.0% £799,000 £6,000 £6,000 £6,000

Churchdown Parton Manor Infant Primary 148 £608,000 £613,000 £613,000 £613,000 0.8% 1.0% £608,000 £5,000 £5,000 £5,000

Ann Edwards C of E School Primary 279 £1,022,000 £1,026,000 £1,031,000 £1,031,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,022,000 £4,000 £9,000 £9,000

Blue Coat C of E Primary School Primary 308 £1,102,000 £1,107,000 £1,112,000 £1,112,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,102,000 £5,000 £10,000 £10,000

BOURTON-ON-THE-WATER PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 238 £904,000 £908,000 £912,000 £912,000 0.9% 1.0% £904,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Charlton Kings Infants' School Primary 270 £949,000 £953,000 £957,000 £957,000 0.9% 1.0% £949,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Fairford C.E. Primary School Primary 229 £858,000 £862,000 £866,000 £866,000 0.9% 1.0% £858,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Foxmoor Primary School Primary 262 £976,000 £980,000 £985,000 £985,000 0.9% 1.0% £976,000 £4,000 £9,000 £9,000

GOTHERINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 212 £748,000 £751,000 £754,000 £754,000 0.9% 1.0% £748,000 £3,000 £6,000 £6,000

Harewood Junior School Primary 303 £1,162,000 £1,167,000 £1,172,000 £1,172,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,162,000 £5,000 £10,000 £10,000

Lakefield CofE Primary School Primary 208 £777,000 £780,000 £784,000 £784,000 0.9% 1.0% £777,000 £3,000 £7,000 £7,000

St David's Church of England Primary School Primary 267 £1,003,000 £1,007,000 £1,012,000 £1,012,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,003,000 £4,000 £9,000 £9,000

ST MARY'S CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 216 £794,000 £798,000 £801,000 £801,000 0.9% 1.0% £794,000 £4,000 £7,000 £7,000

St Mary's CE Junior School Primary 239 £889,000 £893,000 £897,000 £897,000 0.9% 1.0% £889,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Stroud Valley Community School Primary 260 £1,056,000 £1,061,000 £1,065,000 £1,065,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,056,000 £5,000 £9,000 £9,000

Tuffley Primary School Primary 202 £1,071,000 £1,076,000 £1,080,000 £1,080,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,071,000 £5,000 £9,000 £9,000

Winchcombe Abbey Church of England Primary School Primary 254 £938,000 £942,000 £946,000 £946,000 0.9% 1.0% £938,000 £4,000 £8,000 £8,000

Abbeymead Primary School Primary 446 £1,651,000 £1,658,000 £1,666,000 £1,666,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,651,000 £7,000 £15,000 £15,000

Beech Green Primary School Primary 413 £1,522,000 £1,529,000 £1,536,000 £1,536,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,522,000 £7,000 £14,000 £14,000

BISHOPS CLEEVE PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 585 £2,084,000 £2,094,000 £2,104,000 £2,104,000 0.9% 1.0% £2,084,000 £10,000 £20,000 £20,000

Brockworth Primary Academy Primary 262 £1,118,000 £1,123,000 £1,128,000 £1,128,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,118,000 £5,000 £10,000 £10,000

Cirencester Primary School Primary 395 £1,454,000 £1,460,000 £1,467,000 £1,467,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,454,000 £6,000 £13,000 £13,000

Coopers Edge Primary 303 £1,355,000 £1,361,000 £1,367,000 £1,367,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,355,000 £6,000 £12,000 £12,000

Dursley Church of England Primary Academy Primary 296 £1,123,000 £1,128,000 £1,133,000 £1,133,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,123,000 £5,000 £10,000 £10,000

Elmbridge Primary School Primary 583 £2,218,000 £2,228,000 £2,238,000 £2,238,000 0.9% 1.0% £2,218,000 £10,000 £20,000 £20,000

FIELD COURT JUNIOR SCHOOL Primary 351 £1,266,000 £1,272,000 £1,278,000 £1,278,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,266,000 £6,000 £12,000 £12,000

Hardwicke Parochial Academy Primary 440 £1,558,000 £1,565,000 £1,572,000 £1,572,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,558,000 £7,000 £14,000 £14,000

Heron Primary School Primary 422 £1,517,000 £1,524,000 £1,531,000 £1,531,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,517,000 £7,000 £14,000 £14,000

Kingsway Primary School Primary 414 £1,648,000 £1,656,000 £1,663,000 £1,663,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,648,000 £8,000 £15,000 £15,000

Lakeside Primary School Primary 484 £1,745,000 £1,753,000 £1,761,000 £1,761,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,745,000 £8,000 £16,000 £16,000

Linden Primary School Primary 444 £1,744,000 £1,752,000 £1,760,000 £1,760,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,744,000 £8,000 £16,000 £16,000

Minchinhampton Primary Academy Primary 319 £1,127,000 £1,132,000 £1,137,000 £1,137,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,127,000 £5,000 £10,000 £10,000

St Peter's Catholic Primary School Primary 422 £1,616,000 £1,623,000 £1,631,000 £1,631,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,616,000 £7,000 £15,000 £15,000

St. James'  Cof E Primary School Primary 386 £1,381,000 £1,387,000 £1,393,000 £1,393,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,381,000 £6,000 £12,000 £12,000

St. Mary's CofE Primary School Primary 311 £1,159,000 £1,165,000 £1,170,000 £1,170,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,159,000 £6,000 £11,000 £11,000

Swindon Village Primary School Primary 418 £1,533,000 £1,540,000 £1,547,000 £1,547,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,533,000 £7,000 £14,000 £14,000

Tewkesbury CofE Primary School Primary 387 £1,483,000 £1,489,000 £1,496,000 £1,496,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,483,000 £6,000 £13,000 £13,000

Warden Hill Primary School Primary 449 £1,575,000 £1,582,000 £1,589,000 £1,589,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,575,000 £7,000 £14,000 £14,000

Woodmancote School Primary 410 £1,463,000 £1,469,000 £1,476,000 £1,476,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,463,000 £6,000 £13,000 £13,000

The Catholic School of Saint Gregory The Great School Primary 418 £1,607,000 £1,616,000 £1,622,000 £1,622,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,607,000 £9,000 £15,000 £15,000

Field Court Church of England Infant Academy Primary 268 £987,000 £993,000 £996,000 £996,000 0.9% 1.0% £987,000 £6,000 £9,000 £9,000

Mitton Manor Primary School Primary 212 £768,000 £774,000 £775,000 £775,000 0.9% 1.0% £768,000 £6,000 £7,000 £7,000

The John Moore Primary School Primary 239 £899,000 £905,000 £906,000 £906,000 0.9% 1.0% £899,000 £6,000 £7,000 £7,000

Kingsholm C.E. Primary School Primary 586 £2,343,000 £2,363,000 £2,365,000 £2,365,000 0.9% 1.0% £2,343,000 £20,000 £22,000 £22,000

Longlevens Infant School Primary 354 £1,289,000 £1,299,000 £1,300,000 £1,300,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,289,000 £10,000 £11,000 £11,000

Primrose Hill Church of England Primary Academy Primary 222 £815,000 £821,000 £822,000 £822,000 0.9% 1.0% £815,000 £6,000 £7,000 £7,000

Highnam CofE Primary Academy Primary 203 £741,000 £747,000 £747,000 £747,000 0.9% 1.0% £741,000 £6,000 £6,000 £6,000

St Matthew's CE Primary School Primary 207 £791,000 £797,000 £798,000 £798,000 0.9% 1.0% £791,000 £6,000 £7,000 £7,000

Bussage C.E. Primary School Primary 203 £745,000 £752,000 £752,000 £752,000 0.9% 1.1% £745,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

Chesterton Primary School Primary 185 £796,000 £803,000 £803,000 £803,000 0.9% 1.1% £796,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

Holy Apostles Primary School Primary 213 £759,000 £766,000 £766,000 £766,000 0.9% 1.1% £759,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

St John's Church of England Academy Primary 199 £838,000 £845,000 £845,000 £845,000 0.9% 1.1% £838,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

Gastrells Comm Primary School Primary 162 £664,000 £671,000 £671,000 £671,000 0.9% 1.2% £664,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

Hunts Grove Primary Academy Primary Yes 120 £1,669,000 ** ** £1,684,000 0.9% 1.0% £1,669,000 £15,000

St Mark's C of E Junior School Primary 251 £918,000 £928,000 £928,000 £928,000 1.0% 1.2% £918,000 £10,000 £10,000 £10,000

Upton St. Leonards CE School Primary 422 £1,492,000 £1,509,000 £1,509,000 £1,509,000 1.1% 1.2% £1,492,000 £17,000 £17,000 £17,000

Dinglewell Junior School Primary 354 £1,265,000 £1,279,000 £1,279,000 £1,279,000 1.1% 1.3% £1,265,000 £14,000 £14,000 £14,000

Longlevens Junior School Primary 475 £1,681,000 £1,700,000 £1,700,000 £1,700,000 1.1% 1.3% £1,681,000 £19,000 £19,000 £19,000

Calton Primary School Primary 523 £1,995,000 £2,018,000 £2,018,000 £2,018,000 1.2% 1.3% £1,995,000 £23,000 £23,000 £23,000

Naunton Park Primary School Primary 429 £1,511,000 £1,529,000 £1,529,000 £1,529,000 1.2% 1.3% £1,511,000 £18,000 £18,000 £18,000

The Croft School Primary 155 £605,000 £612,000 £612,000 £612,000 1.2% 1.5% £605,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

Stow on the Wold Primary School Primary 127 £533,000 £540,000 £540,000 £540,000 1.3% 1.7% £533,000 £7,000 £7,000 £7,000

Barnwood C of E Primary School Primary 216 £829,000 £840,000 £840,000 £840,000 1.4% 1.6% £829,000 £11,000 £11,000 £11,000

Northleach C.E. Primary School Primary 171 £651,000 £660,000 £660,000 £660,000 1.4% 1.7% £651,000 £9,000 £9,000 £9,000

BLOCKLEY CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 147 £586,000 £595,000 £595,000 £595,000 1.4% 1.8% £586,000 £9,000 £9,000 £9,000

Powell's School Primary 420 £1,455,000 £1,476,000 £1,476,000 £1,476,000 1.5% 1.6% £1,455,000 £21,000 £21,000 £21,000

Dinglewell Infant School Primary 269 £973,000 £987,000 £987,000 £987,000 1.5% 1.7% £973,000 £14,000 £14,000 £14,000

Widden Primary School Primary 373 £1,684,000 £1,710,000 £1,710,000 £1,710,000 1.5% 1.7% £1,684,000 £26,000 £26,000 £26,000

Park Junior School Primary 202 £854,000 £867,000 £867,000 £867,000 1.5% 1.8% £854,000 £13,000 £13,000 £13,000

Woolaston Primary School Primary 180 £662,000 £672,000 £672,000 £672,000 1.5% 1.9% £662,000 £10,000 £10,000 £10,000

Berry Hill Primary School Primary 165 £684,000 £694,000 £694,000 £694,000 1.6% 1.9% £684,000 £10,000 £10,000 £10,000

Woodchester Endowed School Primary 144 £549,000 £558,000 £558,000 £558,000 1.6% 2.1% £549,000 £9,000 £9,000 £9,000

Cam Hopton CofE Primary School Primary 200 £749,000 £762,000 £762,000 £762,000 1.7% 2.0% £749,000 £13,000 £13,000 £13,000

Cam Woodfield Junior School Primary 189 £733,000 £745,000 £745,000 £745,000 1.7% 2.0% £733,000 £12,000 £12,000 £12,000

DUNALLEY PRIMARY SCHOOL. Primary 348 £1,391,000 £1,416,000 £1,416,000 £1,416,000 1.8% 2.0% £1,391,000 £25,000 £25,000 £25,000

Cashes Green Primary School Primary 187 £789,000 £802,000 £802,000 £802,000 1.8% 2.1% £789,000 £13,000 £13,000 £13,000

Holy Trinity C of E Primary School Primary 208 £788,000 £802,000 £802,000 £802,000 1.8% 2.1% £788,000 £14,000 £14,000 £14,000

Cam Everlands Primary School Primary 198 £795,000 £810,000 £810,000 £810,000 1.9% 2.2% £795,000 £15,000 £15,000 £15,000

Benhall Infant School Primary 181 £693,000 £706,000 £706,000 £706,000 1.9% 2.3% £693,000 £13,000 £13,000 £13,000

Baseline funding
Notional NFF funding 

in 2018-19 (year 1)

Illustrative NFF 

funding in 2019-20 

(year 2)

Illustrative NFF funding as if the NFF had been implemented in full 

P
age 21



ANNEX A

DfE Illustrative NFF as at September 2017

School Name Phase

New and 

growing 

School

17/18 APT 

NOR

Baseline funding

(2017-18)

Baseline funding

(as though the 

school is full in 

2017-18)

Notional total NFF 

funding in 2018-19 

Illustrative total NFF 

funding in 2019-20 

Illustrative total NFF 

funding - if fully 

implemented 

New and growing schools 

illustrative NFF funding -if 

fully implemented (as if 

the school was full in 

2017-18)

Percentage change 

compared to baseline

Percentage change in 

pupil-led funding

Baseline funding

(2017-18)

Notional NFF 

funding in 2018-19 

less baseline

Illustrative NFF in 

2019-20 less 

baseline

Illustrative Full NFF 

less baseline

Baseline funding
Notional NFF funding 

in 2018-19 (year 1)

Illustrative NFF 

funding in 2019-20 

(year 2)

Illustrative NFF funding as if the NFF had been implemented in full 

Mitcheldean Endowed Pri School Primary 206 £779,000 £794,000 £794,000 £794,000 1.9% 2.3% £779,000 £15,000 £15,000 £15,000

Clearwater Church of England Primary Academy Primary Yes 69.6 £467,000 ** ** £476,000 1.9% 2.2% £467,000 £9,000

St John's Church of Eng School Primary 200 £789,000 £806,000 £806,000 £806,000 2.0% 2.4% £789,000 £17,000 £17,000 £17,000

Tirlebrook Primary School Primary 207 £740,000 £754,000 £754,000 £754,000 2.0% 2.4% £740,000 £14,000 £14,000 £14,000

St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School Primary 152 £577,000 £589,000 £589,000 £589,000 2.1% 2.6% £577,000 £12,000 £12,000 £12,000

C'Down Parton Manor Jnr School Primary 190 £769,000 £786,000 £786,000 £786,000 2.2% 2.7% £769,000 £17,000 £17,000 £17,000

Coalway Junior School Primary 243 £929,000 £950,000 £950,000 £950,000 2.3% 2.6% £929,000 £21,000 £21,000 £21,000

Yorkley  Primary School Primary 132 £580,000 £594,000 £594,000 £594,000 2.3% 3.0% £580,000 £14,000 £14,000 £14,000

Castle Hill School Primary 206 £807,000 £826,000 £826,000 £826,000 2.4% 2.9% £807,000 £19,000 £19,000 £19,000

CHARLTON KINGS JUNIOR SCHOOL Primary 375 £1,280,000 £1,313,000 £1,313,000 £1,313,000 2.5% 2.7% £1,280,000 £33,000 £33,000 £33,000

CHURCHDOWN VILLAGE INFANT SCHOOL Primary 180 £636,000 £652,000 £652,000 £652,000 2.5% 3.0% £636,000 £16,000 £16,000 £16,000

Hillview Primary School Primary 208 £795,000 £815,000 £815,000 £815,000 2.5% 3.0% £795,000 £20,000 £20,000 £20,000

Bream CE Primary School Primary 170 £687,000 £704,000 £705,000 £705,000 2.6% 3.1% £687,000 £17,000 £18,000 £18,000

Robinswood Primary Academy Primary 428 £1,752,000 £1,797,000 £1,797,000 £1,797,000 2.6% 2.8% £1,752,000 £45,000 £45,000 £45,000

Churchdown Village Jun School Primary 242 £840,000 £862,000 £862,000 £862,000 2.6% 3.0% £840,000 £22,000 £22,000 £22,000

Ellwood Community School Primary 137 £558,000 £571,000 £574,000 £574,000 2.7% 3.5% £558,000 £13,000 £16,000 £16,000

Christ Church CofE Primary School Primary 209 £854,000 £876,000 £877,000 £877,000 2.7% 3.1% £854,000 £22,000 £23,000 £23,000

Waterwells Primary Academy Primary 309 £1,340,000 £1,376,000 £1,376,000 £1,376,000 2.7% 2.9% £1,340,000 £36,000 £36,000 £36,000

Newnham St Peters C/E School Primary 109 £447,000 £457,000 £459,000 £459,000 2.8% 3.7% £447,000 £10,000 £12,000 £12,000

St Briavels Parochial School Primary 136 £535,000 £548,000 £550,000 £550,000 2.8% 3.6% £535,000 £13,000 £15,000 £15,000

Oakwood Primary Primary 348 £1,471,000 £1,512,000 £1,513,000 £1,513,000 2.8% 3.1% £1,471,000 £41,000 £42,000 £42,000

ST DOMINIC'S CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 101 £414,000 £423,000 £426,000 £426,000 3.0% 4.1% £414,000 £9,000 £12,000 £12,000

Sharpness Primary School Primary 115 £486,000 £497,000 £501,000 £501,000 3.1% 4.1% £486,000 £11,000 £15,000 £15,000

Harewood Infants School Primary 257 £933,000 £957,000 £962,000 £962,000 3.1% 3.5% £933,000 £24,000 £29,000 £29,000

Hope Brook C of E School Primary 121 £497,000 £508,000 £513,000 £513,000 3.2% 4.4% £497,000 £11,000 £16,000 £16,000

Queen Margaret Primary School Primary 167 £761,000 £780,000 £786,000 £786,000 3.2% 3.9% £761,000 £19,000 £25,000 £25,000

Shurdington CE Pri School Primary 145 £607,000 £622,000 £627,000 £627,000 3.4% 4.2% £607,000 £15,000 £20,000 £20,000

Tredworth Junior School Primary 284 £1,268,000 £1,302,000 £1,312,000 £1,312,000 3.4% 3.8% £1,268,000 £34,000 £44,000 £44,000

Whitminster Endowed COE School Primary 114 £471,000 £481,000 £487,000 £487,000 3.5% 4.7% £471,000 £10,000 £16,000 £16,000

Uley C. of E. Primary School Primary 105 £428,000 £438,000 £444,000 £444,000 3.7% 5.1% £428,000 £10,000 £16,000 £16,000

Thrupp Primary School Primary 128 £511,000 £523,000 £530,000 £530,000 3.7% 4.8% £511,000 £12,000 £19,000 £19,000

St. White's C.P. School Primary 272 £1,130,000 £1,158,000 £1,173,000 £1,173,000 3.8% 4.6% £1,130,000 £28,000 £43,000 £43,000

Uplands Community Primary Schl Primary 107 £435,000 £445,000 £453,000 £453,000 4.0% 5.5% £435,000 £10,000 £18,000 £18,000

Gloucester Road Primary School Primary 172 £771,000 £790,000 £801,000 £801,000 4.0% 4.7% £771,000 £19,000 £30,000 £30,000

Forest View Primary School Primary 288 £1,163,000 £1,194,000 £1,209,000 £1,209,000 4.0% 4.4% £1,163,000 £31,000 £46,000 £46,000

Rowanfield Infant School Primary 265 £1,089,000 £1,117,000 £1,133,000 £1,133,000 4.1% 4.6% £1,089,000 £28,000 £44,000 £44,000

SPRINGBANK PRIMARY ACADEMY Primary 366 £1,426,000 £1,465,000 £1,484,000 £1,484,000 4.1% 4.5% £1,426,000 £39,000 £58,000 £58,000

Kingswood Primary School Primary 107 £439,000 £449,000 £457,000 £457,000 4.2% 5.7% £439,000 £10,000 £18,000 £18,000

Woodside Primary School Primary 112 £464,000 £475,000 £484,000 £484,000 4.2% 5.7% £464,000 £11,000 £20,000 £20,000

Lydney C. E. Primary School. Primary 208 £836,000 £857,000 £871,000 £871,000 4.2% 4.9% £836,000 £21,000 £35,000 £35,000

Down Ampney C of E Primary Primary 43 £244,000 £247,000 £251,000 £254,000 4.3% 8.2% £244,000 £3,000 £7,000 £10,000

Drybrook School Primary 136 £557,000 £570,000 £581,000 £581,000 4.3% 5.5% £557,000 £13,000 £24,000 £24,000

St Paul's C o E Primary School Primary 207 £936,000 £960,000 £977,000 £977,000 4.3% 5.0% £936,000 £24,000 £41,000 £41,000

Gardners Lane Primary School Primary 299 £1,275,000 £1,322,000 £1,329,000 £1,329,000 4.3% 3.6% £1,275,000 £47,000 £54,000 £54,000

Amberley Parochial School Primary 106 £424,000 £433,000 £442,000 £442,000 4.4% 5.9% £424,000 £9,000 £18,000 £18,000

North Nibley Primary School Primary 110 £429,000 £439,000 £448,000 £448,000 4.4% 6.0% £429,000 £10,000 £19,000 £19,000

Twyning  School Primary 103 £427,000 £437,000 £446,000 £446,000 4.4% 6.2% £427,000 £10,000 £19,000 £19,000

Whiteshill Primary School Primary 96 £396,000 £405,000 £413,000 £414,000 4.4% 6.1% £396,000 £9,000 £17,000 £18,000

St Mary's CE Infant School Primary 177 £647,000 £663,000 £676,000 £676,000 4.4% 5.4% £647,000 £16,000 £29,000 £29,000

Coney Hill Community Primary Primary 240 £1,006,000 £1,032,000 £1,051,000 £1,051,000 4.4% 5.1% £1,006,000 £26,000 £45,000 £45,000

Withington CofE Primary School and Pre School Playgroup Primary 33 £239,000 £242,000 £245,000 £250,000 4.5% 10.4% £239,000 £3,000 £6,000 £11,000

Carrant Brook Junior School Primary 160 £640,000 £656,000 £670,000 £670,000 4.6% 5.6% £640,000 £16,000 £30,000 £30,000

Grange Primary School Primary 325 £1,344,000 £1,380,000 £1,407,000 £1,407,000 4.7% 5.2% £1,344,000 £36,000 £63,000 £63,000

Tredworth Infant School Primary 209 £957,000 £983,000 £1,003,000 £1,003,000 4.7% 5.3% £957,000 £26,000 £46,000 £46,000

Innsworth Junior School Primary 154 £640,000 £655,000 £670,000 £670,000 4.8% 5.9% £640,000 £15,000 £30,000 £30,000

Lydbrook  Primary School Primary 138 £572,000 £585,000 £599,000 £599,000 4.8% 6.0% £572,000 £13,000 £27,000 £27,000

ROWANFIELD JUNIOR SCHOOL Primary 297 £1,181,000 £1,213,000 £1,238,000 £1,238,000 4.9% 5.4% £1,181,000 £32,000 £57,000 £57,000

Brimscombe C.E. Primary School Primary 95 £404,000 £413,000 £422,000 £425,000 5.1% 7.1% £404,000 £9,000 £18,000 £21,000

Slimbridge Primary School Primary 113 £459,000 £469,000 £480,000 £483,000 5.1% 6.9% £459,000 £10,000 £21,000 £24,000

St Catharine's Catholic School Primary 136 £529,000 £541,000 £554,000 £556,000 5.1% 6.4% £529,000 £12,000 £25,000 £27,000

Stonehouse Park Infant School Primary 165 £675,000 £692,000 £709,000 £710,000 5.1% 6.2% £675,000 £17,000 £34,000 £35,000

Eastington Primary School Primary 137 £535,000 £547,000 £560,000 £564,000 5.3% 7.1% £535,000 £12,000 £25,000 £29,000

Bledington School Primary 80 £350,000 £357,000 £364,000 £369,000 5.4% 8.2% £350,000 £7,000 £14,000 £19,000

Norton C of E Primary School Primary 127 £509,000 £521,000 £533,000 £536,000 5.4% 7.1% £509,000 £12,000 £24,000 £27,000

Hartpury Primary School Primary 102 £421,000 £430,000 £439,000 £445,000 5.6% 8.0% £421,000 £9,000 £18,000 £24,000

Mickleton Primary School Primary 126 £515,000 £526,000 £538,000 £543,000 5.6% 7.7% £515,000 £11,000 £23,000 £28,000

Blakeney Primary School Primary 91 £401,000 £410,000 £418,000 £424,000 5.8% 8.2% £401,000 £9,000 £17,000 £23,000

Longford Park Primary Academy Primary Yes 69.6 £327,000 ** ** £345,000 5.8% 7.2% £327,000 £18,000

St.Thomas More Catholic School Primary 190 £847,000 £869,000 £891,000 £897,000 5.9% 6.9% £847,000 £22,000 £44,000 £50,000

Leckhampton CE Primary School Primary 438 £1,474,000 £1,514,000 £1,561,000 £1,561,000 5.9% 6.5% £1,474,000 £40,000 £87,000 £87,000

Birdlip Primary School Primary 101 £417,000 £426,000 £435,000 £442,000 6.1% 8.7% £417,000 £9,000 £18,000 £25,000

Horsley C.E. Primary School Primary 98 £397,000 £406,000 £415,000 £422,000 6.2% 8.7% £397,000 £9,000 £18,000 £25,000

Longney Church of England Primary Academy Primary 108 £412,000 £421,000 £430,000 £437,000 6.2% 8.5% £412,000 £9,000 £18,000 £25,000

Glebe Infant School Primary 115 £492,000 £503,000 £515,000 £523,000 6.2% 8.1% £492,000 £11,000 £23,000 £31,000

Cam Woodfield Infant School Primary 141 £573,000 £586,000 £600,000 £608,000 6.2% 7.8% £573,000 £13,000 £27,000 £35,000

Finlay Community School Primary 266 £1,144,000 £1,174,000 £1,205,000 £1,214,000 6.2% 7.0% £1,144,000 £30,000 £61,000 £70,000

Stone with Woodford Church of England Primary School Primary 92 £377,000 £385,000 £393,000 £401,000 6.3% 8.9% £377,000 £8,000 £16,000 £24,000

Avening Primary School Primary 102 £433,000 £442,000 £451,000 £461,000 6.4% 9.5% £433,000 £9,000 £18,000 £28,000

Hester's Way Primary School Primary 196 £884,000 £907,000 £930,000 £941,000 6.4% 7.5% £884,000 £23,000 £46,000 £57,000

English Bicknor C.E. School Primary 55 £283,000 £288,000 £293,000 £301,000 6.5% 11.1% £283,000 £5,000 £10,000 £18,000

Siddington C.E. Primary School Primary 82 £376,000 £384,000 £392,000 £401,000 6.5% 9.4% £376,000 £8,000 £16,000 £25,000

Ruardean C.E. Primary School Primary 84 £419,000 £428,000 £437,000 £446,000 6.5% 9.0% £419,000 £9,000 £18,000 £27,000

Moat Primary School Primary 164 £769,000 £788,000 £808,000 £818,000 6.5% 7.7% £769,000 £19,000 £39,000 £49,000

Picklenash Junior School Primary 141 £565,000 £578,000 £592,000 £602,000 6.7% 8.3% £565,000 £13,000 £27,000 £37,000

GRETTON PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 98 £385,000 £393,000 £402,000 £411,000 6.9% 9.6% £385,000 £8,000 £17,000 £26,000

Bromesberrow St.Mary's C of E Primary 65 £314,000 £320,000 £326,000 £336,000 7.1% 11.0% £314,000 £6,000 £12,000 £22,000

Pillowell Com. Primary School Primary 82 £365,000 £372,000 £380,000 £390,000 7.1% 10.5% £365,000 £7,000 £15,000 £25,000

Tredington Primary School Primary 95 £425,000 £434,000 £444,000 £455,000 7.1% 9.7% £425,000 £9,000 £19,000 £30,000

Westbury-on-Severn C.E. School Primary 80 £339,000 £346,000 £353,000 £363,000 7.2% 10.8% £339,000 £7,000 £14,000 £24,000

Littledean CofE Primary School Primary 104 £456,000 £466,000 £476,000 £489,000 7.2% 9.8% £456,000 £10,000 £20,000 £33,000

Coalway Comm Infant School Primary 169 £681,000 £698,000 £715,000 £731,000 7.2% 8.9% £681,000 £17,000 £34,000 £50,000

Eastcombe Primary School Primary 72 £312,000 £318,000 £324,000 £335,000 7.4% 11.6% £312,000 £6,000 £12,000 £23,000

Meysey Hampton Primary School Primary 108 £403,000 £412,000 £420,000 £434,000 7.5% 11.0% £403,000 £9,000 £17,000 £31,000

STAUNTON AND CORSE CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 103 £428,000 £437,000 £446,000 £460,000 7.5% 10.6% £428,000 £9,000 £18,000 £32,000

Hatherop C.E. Primary School Primary 75 £316,000 £322,000 £328,000 £340,000 7.6% 12.0% £316,000 £6,000 £12,000 £24,000

Haresfield C.E. Primary School Primary 105 £422,000 £431,000 £441,000 £454,000 7.6% 10.4% £422,000 £9,000 £19,000 £32,000

Ashchurch Primary School Primary 134 £531,000 £543,000 £556,000 £571,000 7.6% 9.7% £531,000 £12,000 £25,000 £40,000

Clearwell C. of E. School Primary 38 £221,000 £225,000 £228,000 £238,000 7.7% 15.8% £221,000 £4,000 £7,000 £17,000

Northway Infant School Primary 129 £535,000 £547,000 £560,000 £576,000 7.7% 10.0% £535,000 £12,000 £25,000 £41,000

P
age 22



ANNEX A

DfE Illustrative NFF as at September 2017

School Name Phase

New and 

growing 

School

17/18 APT 

NOR

Baseline funding

(2017-18)

Baseline funding

(as though the 

school is full in 

2017-18)

Notional total NFF 

funding in 2018-19 

Illustrative total NFF 

funding in 2019-20 

Illustrative total NFF 

funding - if fully 

implemented 

New and growing schools 

illustrative NFF funding -if 

fully implemented (as if 

the school was full in 

2017-18)

Percentage change 

compared to baseline

Percentage change in 

pupil-led funding

Baseline funding

(2017-18)

Notional NFF 

funding in 2018-19 

less baseline

Illustrative NFF in 

2019-20 less 

baseline

Illustrative Full NFF 

less baseline

Baseline funding
Notional NFF funding 

in 2018-19 (year 1)

Illustrative NFF 

funding in 2019-20 

(year 2)

Illustrative NFF funding as if the NFF had been implemented in full 

Bisley Bluecoat CofE School Primary 77 £331,000 £338,000 £345,000 £357,000 7.9% 12.0% £331,000 £7,000 £14,000 £26,000

Steam Mills Primary School Primary 120 £494,000 £505,000 £517,000 £533,000 7.9% 10.4% £494,000 £11,000 £23,000 £39,000

Hatherley Infants' School Primary 168 £751,000 £770,000 £790,000 £810,000 7.9% 9.4% £751,000 £19,000 £39,000 £59,000

Randwick C of E School Primary 80 £340,000 £346,000 £353,000 £367,000 8.0% 12.0% £340,000 £6,000 £13,000 £27,000

Severn View Academy Primary 74 £349,000 £356,000 £364,000 £378,000 8.2% 12.0% £349,000 £7,000 £15,000 £29,000

Ann Cam C.E. Primary School Primary 104 £424,000 £432,000 £442,000 £458,000 8.2% 11.8% £424,000 £8,000 £18,000 £34,000

Severnbanks Primary School Primary 193 £837,000 £859,000 £881,000 £908,000 8.4% 9.7% £837,000 £22,000 £44,000 £71,000

Kemble Primary School Primary 102 £421,000 £429,000 £438,000 £458,000 8.7% 13.0% £421,000 £8,000 £17,000 £37,000

St Anthony's School Primary 98 £415,000 £424,000 £433,000 £451,000 8.7% 11.9% £415,000 £9,000 £18,000 £36,000

St James' C of E Junior School Primary 161 £692,000 £709,000 £726,000 £753,000 8.9% 10.9% £692,000 £17,000 £34,000 £61,000

REDMARLEY CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 67 £300,000 £306,000 £311,000 £327,000 9.1% 14.5% £300,000 £6,000 £11,000 £27,000

Soudley School Primary 75 £345,000 £352,000 £359,000 £377,000 9.2% 14.1% £345,000 £7,000 £14,000 £32,000

Ampney Crucis CE Prim. School Primary 96 £393,000 £401,000 £409,000 £429,000 9.2% 13.8% £393,000 £8,000 £16,000 £36,000

Andoversford Primary School Primary 94 £383,000 £391,000 £399,000 £422,000 10.1% 15.4% £383,000 £8,000 £16,000 £39,000

Churcham  Primary School Primary 44 £234,000 £239,000 £243,000 £258,000 10.2% 21.1% £234,000 £5,000 £9,000 £24,000

Coaley C of E Primary School Primary 61 £281,000 £287,000 £292,000 £310,000 10.3% 17.7% £281,000 £6,000 £11,000 £29,000

Cold Aston CofE Primary School Primary 91 £374,000 £382,000 £389,000 £412,000 10.3% 16.0% £374,000 £8,000 £15,000 £38,000

Tibberton Community School Primary 99 £397,000 £406,000 £414,000 £439,000 10.4% 15.8% £397,000 £9,000 £17,000 £42,000

Oak Hill C.E. Primary School Primary 76 £362,000 £370,000 £376,000 £402,000 10.9% 20.8% £362,000 £8,000 £14,000 £40,000

Parkend Primary School Primary 70 £314,000 £321,000 £327,000 £348,000 11.0% 17.4% £314,000 £7,000 £13,000 £34,000

Leighterton Primary School Primary 91 £377,000 £386,000 £393,000 £420,000 11.4% 18.0% £377,000 £9,000 £16,000 £43,000

Sheepscombe School Primary 53 £254,000 £260,000 £265,000 £284,000 11.7% 21.0% £254,000 £6,000 £11,000 £30,000

Swell C. of E. Primary School Primary 44 £235,000 £241,000 £245,000 £264,000 12.2% 23.6% £235,000 £6,000 £10,000 £29,000

Huntley C.E. Primary School Primary 83 £366,000 £375,000 £382,000 £411,000 12.5% 20.2% £366,000 £9,000 £16,000 £45,000

Temple Guiting C.of E. School Primary 85 £351,000 £360,000 £367,000 £396,000 12.8% 21.1% £351,000 £9,000 £16,000 £45,000

Kempsford C of E School Primary 82 £355,000 £364,000 £372,000 £401,000 12.9% 21.9% £355,000 £9,000 £17,000 £46,000

St Andrew's Primary School Primary 81 £339,000 £348,000 £356,000 £385,000 13.3% 22.2% £339,000 £9,000 £17,000 £46,000

Isbourne Valley Primary 80 £360,000 £370,000 £378,000 £409,000 13.5% 23.1% £360,000 £10,000 £18,000 £49,000

Cranham C. of E.Primary School Primary 54 £248,000 £255,000 £261,000 £283,000 13.9% 25.3% £248,000 £7,000 £13,000 £35,000

Oakridge Parochial School Primary 38 £198,000 £203,000 £208,000 £225,000 13.9% 31.7% £198,000 £5,000 £10,000 £27,000

Aylburton C E Primary School Primary 65 £298,000 £307,000 £314,000 £340,000 14.0% 22.7% £298,000 £9,000 £16,000 £42,000

Pauntley C of E Primary School Primary 42 £212,000 £218,000 £222,000 £242,000 14.3% 32.2% £212,000 £6,000 £10,000 £30,000

Hillesley CEVA Primary School Primary 35 £194,000 £200,000 £204,000 £222,000 14.7% 34.5% £194,000 £6,000 £10,000 £28,000

Walmore Hill Primary School Primary 33 £211,000 £217,000 £222,000 £242,000 14.7% 34.9% £211,000 £6,000 £11,000 £31,000

Ashleworth C E Primary School Primary 28 £173,000 £179,000 £183,000 £199,000 15.0% 42.9% £173,000 £6,000 £10,000 £26,000

Innsworth Infant School Primary 138 £555,000 £572,000 £586,000 £641,000 15.6% 20.1% £555,000 £17,000 £31,000 £86,000

Christ Church CE Pri School Primary 35 £192,000 £198,000 £203,000 £222,000 15.7% 37.2% £192,000 £6,000 £11,000 £30,000

Deerhurst & Apperley CE School Primary 77 £340,000 £352,000 £361,000 £398,000 16.9% 28.9% £340,000 £12,000 £21,000 £58,000

Sapperton C. of E. School Primary 70 £293,000 £304,000 £312,000 £345,000 17.5% 32.8% £293,000 £11,000 £19,000 £52,000

Longborough CE Primary School Primary 39 £230,000 £239,000 £245,000 £272,000 17.8% 45.8% £230,000 £9,000 £15,000 £42,000

Coberley C of E Primary School Primary 66 £301,000 £312,000 £321,000 £356,000 18.2% 35.5% £301,000 £11,000 £20,000 £55,000

Redbrook C. E. Primary School Primary 32 £185,000 £191,000 £197,000 £219,000 18.5% 47.4% £185,000 £6,000 £12,000 £34,000

North Cerney Church of England Primary Academy Primary 60 £288,000 £299,000 £308,000 £342,000 18.7% 35.3% £288,000 £11,000 £20,000 £54,000

Willersey C of E Primary School Primary 33 £195,000 £203,000 £209,000 £233,000 19.4% 47.0% £195,000 £8,000 £14,000 £38,000

Sherborne CofE Primary School Primary 38 £213,000 £222,000 £229,000 £256,000 19.9% 57.6% £213,000 £9,000 £16,000 £43,000

Bibury C of E Primary School Primary 39 £214,000 £223,000 £231,000 £261,000 22.1% 62.7% £214,000 £9,000 £17,000 £47,000

Southrop C. of E. School Primary 52 £248,000 £259,000 £268,000 £303,000 22.3% 50.4% £248,000 £11,000 £20,000 £55,000

Minsterworth CE School (Aided) Primary 29 £179,000 £187,000 £194,000 £221,000 23.8% 63.5% £179,000 £8,000 £15,000 £42,000

Miserden C of E (Aided) School Primary 43 £220,000 £231,000 £240,000 £274,000 24.6% 65.7% £220,000 £11,000 £20,000 £54,000

Rodmarton Primary School Primary 36 £209,000 £221,000 £231,000 £270,000 29.4% 112.2% £209,000 £12,000 £22,000 £61,000

SIR WILLIAM ROMNEY'S SCHOOL Secondary 402 £2,082,000 £2,096,000 £2,101,000 £2,101,000 0.9% 1.0% £2,082,000 £14,000 £19,000 £19,000

SGS Berkeley Green UTC Secondary Yes 23.2 £857,000 ** ** £865,000 0.9% 1.0% £857,000 £8,000

Gloucester Academy Secondary 738 £4,411,000 £4,433,000 £4,454,000 £4,454,000 1.0% 1.0% £4,411,000 £22,000 £43,000 £43,000

Maidenhill School Secondary 519 £2,636,000 £2,649,000 £2,661,000 £2,661,000 1.0% 1.0% £2,636,000 £13,000 £25,000 £25,000

Newent Community School and Sixth Form Centre Secondary 712 £3,462,000 £3,478,000 £3,495,000 £3,495,000 1.0% 1.0% £3,462,000 £16,000 £33,000 £33,000

Rednock School Secondary 1019 £4,928,000 £4,952,000 £4,976,000 £4,976,000 1.0% 1.0% £4,928,000 £24,000 £48,000 £48,000

THOMAS KEBLE SCHOOL Secondary 670 £3,198,000 £3,216,000 £3,228,000 £3,228,000 1.0% 1.0% £3,198,000 £18,000 £30,000 £30,000

DENE MAGNA SCHOOL Secondary 805 £3,904,000 £3,929,000 £3,942,000 £3,942,000 1.0% 1.0% £3,904,000 £25,000 £38,000 £38,000

CIRENCESTER KINGSHILL SCHOOL Secondary 833 £3,970,000 £3,998,000 £4,008,000 £4,008,000 1.0% 1.0% £3,970,000 £28,000 £38,000 £38,000

CIRENCESTER DEER PARK SCHOOL Secondary 956 £4,550,000 £4,589,000 £4,594,000 £4,594,000 1.0% 1.0% £4,550,000 £39,000 £44,000 £44,000

Archway School Secondary 985 £4,823,000 £4,873,000 £4,873,000 £4,873,000 1.0% 1.1% £4,823,000 £50,000 £50,000 £50,000

Wyedean School and 6th Form Centre Secondary 755 £3,586,000 £3,624,000 £3,624,000 £3,624,000 1.1% 1.1% £3,586,000 £38,000 £38,000 £38,000

The Forest High School Secondary 316 £1,750,000 £1,777,000 £1,777,000 £1,777,000 1.5% 1.7% £1,750,000 £27,000 £27,000 £27,000

WINCHCOMBE SCHOOL Secondary 488 £2,454,000 £2,496,000 £2,496,000 £2,496,000 1.7% 1.8% £2,454,000 £42,000 £42,000 £42,000

Tewkesbury School Secondary 1129 £5,332,000 £5,428,000 £5,428,000 £5,428,000 1.8% 1.8% £5,332,000 £96,000 £96,000 £96,000

Lakers School Secondary 571 £2,973,000 £3,027,000 £3,027,000 £3,027,000 1.8% 1.9% £2,973,000 £54,000 £54,000 £54,000

The Dean Academy Secondary 664 £3,396,000 £3,467,000 £3,467,000 £3,467,000 2.1% 2.2% £3,396,000 £71,000 £71,000 £71,000

SEVERN VALE SCHOOL Secondary 1181 £5,636,000 £5,767,000 £5,767,000 £5,767,000 2.3% 2.4% £5,636,000 £131,000 £131,000 £131,000

Cheltenham Bournside School and Sixth Form Centre Secondary 1315 £6,149,000 £6,312,000 £6,312,000 £6,312,000 2.6% 2.7% £6,149,000 £163,000 £163,000 £163,000

Churchdown School Secondary 1111 £5,413,000 £5,555,000 £5,555,000 £5,555,000 2.6% 2.7% £5,413,000 £142,000 £142,000 £142,000

Millbrook Academy Secondary 448 £2,345,000 £2,409,000 £2,409,000 £2,409,000 2.7% 2.9% £2,345,000 £64,000 £64,000 £64,000

Cleeve School Secondary 1233 £5,754,000 £5,918,000 £5,918,000 £5,918,000 2.8% 2.9% £5,754,000 £164,000 £164,000 £164,000

Chosen Hill School Secondary 1158 £5,365,000 £5,523,000 £5,558,000 £5,558,000 3.6% 3.7% £5,365,000 £158,000 £193,000 £193,000

Farmor's School Secondary 687 £3,173,000 £3,265,000 £3,298,000 £3,298,000 3.9% 4.1% £3,173,000 £92,000 £125,000 £125,000

St Peter's Catholic High School and Sixth Form Centre Secondary 1205 £5,739,000 £5,908,000 £5,962,000 £5,962,000 3.9% 4.0% £5,739,000 £169,000 £223,000 £223,000

Pittville School Secondary 590 £3,140,000 £3,231,000 £3,267,000 £3,267,000 4.0% 4.2% £3,140,000 £91,000 £127,000 £127,000

Barnwood Park Arts College Secondary 581 £2,947,000 £3,031,000 £3,072,000 £3,072,000 4.2% 4.4% £2,947,000 £84,000 £125,000 £125,000

Chipping Campden School Secondary 1008 £4,640,000 £4,776,000 £4,838,000 £4,838,000 4.3% 4.4% £4,640,000 £136,000 £198,000 £198,000

The Cotswold Academy Secondary 1078 £4,909,000 £5,053,000 £5,174,000 £5,174,000 5.4% 5.5% £4,909,000 £144,000 £265,000 £265,000

Katharine Lady Berkeley's School Secondary 1206 £5,476,000 £5,637,000 £5,789,000 £5,789,000 5.7% 5.8% £5,476,000 £161,000 £313,000 £313,000

Balcarras School Secondary 997 £4,492,000 £4,624,000 £4,786,000 £4,786,000 6.5% 6.7% £4,492,000 £132,000 £294,000 £294,000

Beaufort Co-operative Academy Secondary 983 £4,937,000 £5,082,000 £5,231,000 £5,265,000 6.6% 6.8% £4,937,000 £145,000 £294,000 £328,000

Ribston Hall High School Secondary 594 £2,644,000 £2,732,000 £2,851,000 £2,851,000 7.8% 8.2% £2,644,000 £88,000 £207,000 £207,000

All Saints' Academy, Cheltenham Secondary 758 £3,904,000 £4,017,000 £4,135,000 £4,245,000 8.7% 9.0% £3,904,000 £113,000 £231,000 £341,000

The Crypt School Secondary 649 £2,866,000 £2,985,000 £3,115,000 £3,115,000 8.7% 9.0% £2,866,000 £119,000 £249,000 £249,000

Sir Thomas Rich's School Secondary 617 £2,720,000 £2,838,000 £2,962,000 £2,962,000 8.9% 9.3% £2,720,000 £118,000 £242,000 £242,000

High School for Girls Secondary 623 £2,731,000 £2,866,000 £2,990,000 £2,990,000 9.5% 9.9% £2,731,000 £135,000 £259,000 £259,000

Stroud High School Secondary 655 £2,864,000 £3,013,000 £3,144,000 £3,144,000 9.8% 10.2% £2,864,000 £149,000 £280,000 £280,000

Marling School Secondary 663 £2,893,000 £3,050,000 £3,182,000 £3,182,000 10.0% 10.4% £2,893,000 £157,000 £289,000 £289,000

Pate's Grammar School Secondary 639 £2,782,000 £2,939,000 £3,067,000 £3,067,000 10.3% 10.7% £2,782,000 £157,000 £285,000 £285,000

Total Total GCC 78,337 £334,672,000 £3,320,000 £341,019,000 £344,578,000 £346,298,000 £3,370,000 £337,992,000 £6,347,000 £9,906,000 £11,676,000

Primary Primary 46,773 £183,698,000 £2,463,000 £186,456,000 £188,045,000 £189,621,000 £2,505,000 £186,161,000 £2,758,000 £4,347,000 £5,965,000

Secondary Secondary 31,564 £150,974,000 £857,000 £154,563,000 £156,533,000 £156,677,000 £865,000 £151,831,000 £3,589,000 £5,559,000 £5,711,000

Total Total 78,337 £334,672,000 £3,320,000 £341,019,000 £344,578,000 £346,298,000 £3,370,000 £337,992,000 £6,347,000 £9,906,000 £11,676,000

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Comparison of Revised NFF to the 2017/18 Gloucestershire Unit Values Annex B

AWPU Primary £2,747 £2,973

AWPU Secondary - KS3 £3,863 £3,773

AWPU Secondary - KS4 £4,386 £4,526

Current FSM Primary £440 £0

Current FSM Secondary £440 £0

FSM6 Primary £540 £894

FSM6 Secondary £785 £765

IDACI F Primary £200 £0

IDACI F Secondary £290 £0

IDACI E Primary £240 £0

IDACI E Secondary £390 £0

IDACI D Primary £360 £0

IDACI D Secondary £515 £0

IDACI C Primary £390 £0

IDACI C Secondary £560 £0

IDACI B Primary £420 £0

IDACI B Secondary £600 £0

IDACI A Primary £575 £0

IDACI A Secondary £810 £0

Low prior attainment Primary £1,050 £1,679

Low prior attainment Secondary £1,550 £1,771

English as an additional language Primary £515 £835

English as an additional language Secondary £1,385 £835

Mobility Primary N/A £0

Mobility Secondary N/A £0

Lump Sum Primary £110,000 £72,769

Lump Sum Secondary £110,000 £175,000

Sparsity Primary £25,000 £0

Sparsity Secondary £65,000 £0

Rates Primary

Rates Secondary

Split Sites Primary

Split Sites Secondary

PFI Primary £0

PFI Secondary £0

Exceptional Circumstances Primary

Exceptional Circumstances Secondary

Overall Minimum per pupil-18/19 Primary £3,300 No Minimum

Overall Minimum per pupil-18/19 Secondary £4,600 No Minimum

Overall Minimum per pupil-19/20 Primary £3,500 No Minimum

Overall Minimum per pupil-19/20 Secondary £4,800 No Minimum

Overall minimum funding

Indicative NFF Unit 

Values

GCC 17/18 Unit 

Values

Base - £43,687

Pupil - £58

Rates funded on est. 

of actual cost

Rents - Exceeds 1% 

of budget

Premises

Allocations to LA's on 

basis of historic 

spend

Sparsity

Basic Per-Pupil Funding

Additional Needs Funding

School Led Funding

Deprivation

Low prior attainment

English as an additional language

Mobility

Funding Factors

Lump Sum

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Illustrative NFF as at September 2017 Sparsity 2018/19

Before ACA

£

Ampney Crucis CE Prim. School Primary 17,957

Andoversford Primary School Primary 18,625

Ann Cam C.E. Primary School Primary 15,287

Bibury C of E Primary School Primary 25,000

BLOCKLEY CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 935

Coberley C of E Primary School Primary 25,000

Cold Aston CofE Primary School Primary 19,626

Deerhurst & Apperley CE School Primary 24,299

Huntley C.E. Primary School Primary 22,296

Isbourne Valley Primary 23,298

Kemble Primary School Primary 15,955

Kempsford C of E School Primary 22,630

Leighterton Primary School Primary 19,626

Longborough CE Primary School Primary 25,000

Meysey Hampton Primary School Primary 13,952

Mickleton Primary School Primary 7,944

Miserden C of E (Aided) School Primary 25,000

North Cerney Church of England Primary Academy Primary 25,000

Rodmarton Primary School Primary 25,000

Sapperton C. of E. School Primary 25,000

Sherborne CofE Primary School Primary 25,000

Southrop C. of E. School Primary 25,000

St Andrew's Primary School Primary 22,964

St Briavels Parochial School Primary 4,606

STAUNTON AND CORSE CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL Primary 15,621

Temple Guiting C.of E. School Primary 21,629

Tibberton Community School Primary 16,956

Withington CofE Primary School and Pre School Playgroup Primary 25,000

554,206

Lakers School Secondary 6,283

SGS Berkeley Green UTC Secondary 65,000

SIR WILLIAM ROMNEY'S SCHOOL Secondary 42,900

The Forest High School Secondary 61,533

WINCHCOMBE SCHOOL Secondary 24,267

199,983

754,189

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Annex D 

Local Authority Teaching Union Facilities 2017 Report for Schools’ Forum 

Overview 
 
LA facilities time allows teaching unions to provide Gloucestershire schools access to effective 
statutory and collective consultation, bargaining and individual representation from trained and 
accredited local teaching union officials. Consequently, school leaders and managers also have 
access to a valuable resource in the resolution of workplace issues and disputes.  
 
This allows LA schools to meet all statutory and procedural entitlements to union representation, 
which include: 
 

• capability 
• grievance 
• disciplinaries 
• long term absence 
• pay and grading appeals 
• redundancy and restructuring consultations (all relevant unions) 
• equality and discrimination issues (age, sex, race, disability, pregnancy, marriage and 

civil partnership, religion or belief, sexual orientation, gender reassignment) 
• introduction of new or revised policies and procedures 
• health and safety issues 

 
It also allows local officers to respond to the large proportion of queries for informal advice from 
members, via phone and email, which result in issues being dealt with without having to involve the 
school or without escalation to any formal procedure. 
 
To enable a certified union representative to be available facilities time allows for: 
 
• time off for relevant training 
• time to prepare for the meeting 
• travel time 
• “follow up” time 
 
Elected County representatives 
 
County representatives are trained in current employment law and related matters, have an 
excellent working knowledge of procedures and have considerable experience in bringing matters to 
a speedy conclusion, resolving disputes.  They also have an understanding of how disputes and 
employee issues have been resolved in a mutually acceptable way elsewhere in the county.  This 
expertise is supported by high-level regular training arranged and funded by the respective teacher 
unions (not by facilities funding). They have access to resources and colleagues at regional and 
national level which provides information and advice on policy and professional matters and on 
employment relations issues. 
 
What are the implications of not buying this service? 
 
Without this service LA schools would be responsible for meeting all statutory obligations (eg 

Page 29



individual right to representation and legal obligation to consult on redundancies and staff changes) 
from their own budget. Schools would be taking on responsibility for agreeing, co-ordinating and 
paying for release time and paid time off for duties and training of their own school based reps. 
 
This release will be in addition to the normal training required by School Representatives and will 

need to replicate the training undertaken by County representatives to enable those functions to be 

fulfilled at school level rather than through buy-in to the scheme. This is necessary if the school is to 

meet its statutory obligations in respect of trade union duties for which money is delegated to 

schools through the funding formula.  The cost of training school reps to this level would, however, 

be considerably greater than that of the current facilities arrangements so that certain trade union 

functions and duties can be performed by County representatives. 

LA facilities funding pays for the availability of county representatives to respond to schools’ issues. 
All other areas of trade union work and representation are paid for by member subscriptions. With 
minor variations, this is the same for all recognised teacher unions including the Headteacher 
associations. Some examples of work paid for by subscriptions are: 
 

 Regional staffing team including regional officials who undertake serious and high level case 
work (eg NCTL cases, exam malpractice, employment tribunal cases). 

 Legal advice and support including solicitor teams 

 Campaigning and policy work – locally, regionally and nationally 

 National telephone advice line for all members and reps to access Monday – Friday. 

 Website advice and resources 

 Workplace reps training programme 

 Advance training programmes for county representatives 

 CPD programmes and courses for members 
 
NUT, NASUWT and ATL Gloucestershire officials receive paid release time from this funding to 
provide advice, support and representation (a summary of how this time was spent is found in 
Appendix 1 below). The time is allocated on the basis of the respective membership of each union in 
the county. We promote and maintain partnership working, best practice and consistency across the 
County. We work with schools and academies to facilitate early resolution of difficulties to reduce 
the risk of disputes or legal claims. 
 
County representatives typically spend part of their week teaching and the rest of the week 
undertaking trade union duties. Their availability may therefore be limited at times. However, all 
representatives will always reply promptly to enquiries and requests for advice. If a proposed 
meeting clashes with other commitments, they will offer alternative dates. 
 
We take very seriously the need to provide an effective service. If any school experiences difficulties 
with the level of service, the school should raise this in the first instance with the relevant County 
representative. Concerns can also be raised, where necessary, with the relevant union regional 
office. 
 
Please see Appendix 1 for a report on how facilities funding was spent from April 1st 2016 to 31st 
March 2017. 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 
 

APPENDIX 1 

How facilities time was spent in 2016-17 by NUT, ATL and NAS 

The use of NUT facilities time to support members 

Facilities time was used in 2016-17 to release John Pemberthy for 4 days per week to support 

members. A further one day per week is funded by agreement of all teacher trade unions for the 

performance of National Executive Duties as described in Appendix III of the conditions of service for 

school teachers in England and wales (Burgundy Book). 

From April 2016 the NUT has divided union duties between 2 joint Divisional Secretaries.  John 

Pemberthy draws 4 days for supporting members in Gloucestershire and consultation with the LA 

plus a further 2 days is drawn by Sarah Murphy is the joint Divisional Secretary with responsibility for 

training and recruitment matters as well as casework as detailed below.  Some of the funding for this 

work is paid for from the funds paid into the account by academies.  This is a transitional 

arrangement as part of succession planning expected to cease by the end of 2017-18 when Sarah 

Murphy and potentially other officers will take on John’s responsibilities and facilities time. 

WORK OF THE ASSOCIATION REPRESENTING AND SUPPORTING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS 

As usual, a number of school groups asked me to come in to talk to members about whole school 
concerns. We were able to work with other unions and the LA to resolve difficult issues without the 
need for industrial action.  In addition, a number of settlement/compromise agreements were 
completed during the year giving members the chance to put their problems behind them and try to 
make a new start.  The national NUT advice line has dealt with numerous requests for advice and 
guidance from members in Gloucestershire matters and we have had a large number of referrals 
from members who need support for more serious issues requiring local support, often extensive. 
 
Casework requiring individual support from the Secretaries: 

Capabilities                           34 

Grievance                              5 

Whistleblowing                    2 

Pay & PM Issues                  12 

Redundancy support           7     

Sickness Absence                26 

Disciplinary                            9 

Workload Issues                   8 

Maternity/Paternity            3  

Part-time Issues                   5 

Allegations                            4 

Prospective/collective        3 

Page 31



NQT                                        0 

 

Redundancies 

The Joint Divisional Secretaries have been involved in these discussions. Whilst numbers have been 

higher than last year as a result of the schools funding crisis which has been cited as the reason for 

redundancies in a number of cases, we have still not seen the large numbers that seem indicated by 

anecdotal evidence of financial pressures on school budgets.  It surely must be only a matter of time! 

John Pemberthy, Joint Divisional Secretary, Glos NUT 

Facilities Report September 2017: 
Sarah Murphy Joint Divisional Secretary Gloucestershire NUT 
 
Since September 2017 I have been in receipt of two ‘facilities days’ per week. On the remaining days 
I am a physics and chemistry teacher at Stroud High School. I have taken some of my casework from 
the NUT adviceline (as appears on the spreadsheet provided by John Pemberthy) but also much from 
members that have contacted me directly. 
 
These queries are resolved by email, telephone or may require a higher level of representation. I 
have benefitted from ‘shadowing’ John Pemberthy on several of his pieces of casework. I have 
appreciated enormously the opportunity to observe him in representation meetings, a flexible 
working request, three collective grievances and a return to work meeting. 
 
I detail below a sample of the casework that I have completed from those NUT members that have 
contacted me directly: 

 
● Supporting several part time teachers whose hours had been reduced without their 

agreement, beyond what was contractually allowed. 
● Supporting members in a secondary school in which part time teachers were not in 

receipt of the same percentage of PPA time as their full time colleagues. 
● Advising ‘part timers’ on their right not to be required to work on their ‘days off’. 
● Supporting two members through the redundancy process. 
● Representing three members through ‘capability’; one resulting in a settlement agreement. 
● Supporting members in a primary school unhappy over the frequency of ‘book looks’. 
● Advice to a member on maternity leave. 
● Liaising and meeting with Head Teachers to discuss their revised policies (four occasions) 
● Supporting member contesting issues around his TLR 
● Involved in ‘Reshaping Education’ consultation at Shire Hall and supporting members over issues 

of workload. 
● Supporting a member concerned over an extension to her ‘probationary period’ being extended, 

she considered, due to her being pregnant. 
 
I have, in addition, organised two ‘drop in’ sessions on Saturday afternoons which have 
proved very successful in providing support to members. 
 
I hope that this has given a flavour of the breadth of casework that I have been involved in 
and is by no means a definitive list. I look forward to continuing to support NUT/NEU members in 
the coming year. 
 

Page 32



Sarah Murphy 
Joint Divisional Secretary Gloucestershire NUT 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

The use of ATL facilities time to support members 

Facilities time was used in 2016-17 to release the Branch Secretary and Caseworker (Andrew 

Steward) for 2 days per week to support members in Gloucestershire and consultation with the 

LA.  

Casework requiring individual support from the District Secretary and Caseworker: 

Capabilities                                    1 

Grievance/poss grievance           5                          

Pay & PM Issues                           13 

Redundancy support                    7      

Sickness Absence                          9 

Disciplinary / Allegations             3  

Workload / contractual Issues   13 

NQT                                                  1 

The Caseworker was also involved in 16 consultations (redundancy / policy…).  

I have also served as the Trade Union Representative on the Schools Forum. 

Andrew Steward, Branch Secretary and Caseworker, ATL Gloucestershire 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
NASUWT Report: how facilities time has benefitted members in 2016-17 

The Gloucestershire County Secretary and Local Association Secretary for Cheltenham and Cotswold, 

Tony Chong, is an Accredited Caseworker with two days a week of Facilities Funding.  

Nature of work: The face and voice of NASUWT in Gloucestershire, providing a point of contact for 

members - regardless of their setting - concerning every aspect of their present and possible future 

pay and working conditions as qualified professionals. 

The benefits of the role to members: 

For members the benefits are many but crucially it is having an easily contactable local point of 

contact with a person who has an in-depth understanding and knowledge of the Gloucestershire 

Education landscape and is able to access the expertise and knowledge of a national professional 

organisation for teachers. 

Individual cases: 

Page 33



During the period 1st April 2016 to 31st March 2017 some sixty individual member cases [an increase 

of almost 20%] were supported and they were from across educational settings.  

 

The following list indicates the type of educational institutions members worked.  

Secondary  26      Independent Schools 3 

Primary  18     Special Schools  2 

Infant    2    Further Education 3     

Gloucestershire LA 6  

The cases ranged from – parental complaints, staff grievances, organisational re-structuring, 

Directed Time Calendar, Performance Management, change of organisational policies through to 

implementation of NASUWT’s Action Short of Strike Action. 

Additionally, some one hundred and two ‘one off’ member contacts were made. 

Collective Cases:  Four 

Two cases were to do with each school’s internal re-structuring and the possibility of member 

redundancy. 

Two cases concerned specific policies. 

General Policy requests: Ten 

These have included areas such as: Pay Progression, Performance Management and Competency. 

Mr. A. Chong  

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

On behalf of thousands of workers in education across Gloucestershire, we ask Schools’ Forum to 

vote for facilities funding to be de-delegated for 2018-19.     

  

ATL, NUT, NAS,    September 2017 

Page 34


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Action sheet 21 June 2017final

	5 School Funding 2018/19
	Copy of School funding SF 20Oct17 Annex A
	Copy of School funding SF 20Oct17 Annex B
	Copy of School funding SF 20Oct17 Annex C
	School funding SF 20Oct17 Annex D


